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OUR NEW
PRESIDENT

Bill Shank (right) receives the coveted "“En-

incer of the Year” Award from “Sax”

nzl, Prasidant of the Penneyirania Socl-

ety of Professional El'l.?ilr'ulﬁ.st:m»~ at the recent
Annual PSPE Convention In Erle, Pa.

The new president of the Amerlcan Canal
Society, William H. (Bill) Shank is a nalive Penn-
sylvanian, hom in Pittsburgh and educated in tha
public schools af Erie, Philadelphia and Harris-
burg. He later attended Marcersburg Acadamy
and then Lemgh Universily where he obtained a
B.5. Dagrea In Mechanical Engineadng. He did
posl graduale engingenng work at the State Uni-
vareity of lowa as part of his stint in the Ammy
Engineer Corps. Part of his Ammy duly included
an assignment with the Manhattan Atamic Bomb
Froject al Oak Ridge, Tennessee. Following
Wiorld War I, Bill raturned to civilian work in York,
Pennaylvania, where he becamea involved in an-
gineering publications. advertising and sales
promotion work for varous industrial and an-
gineering firms.

In 1968, Bill became a free-lance adverisn
and public relationz consultant, Tha astaam whﬁ
which he is held in the engineering field (he 15 a
licensad Peannsylvania Professional Enginser)
was recognized formally this year when he was
namad 1578 Stata Englnear of the Yaar by the
Pennsylvania Socely of Professional Enginesrs,

It is cnly natural that Bill Shank has a keen
interast in canals, as his family has hesn as-
sodiatod with the Pennsyivania canal system for
flve nanerations. His great-great grandfather
bunll soame of the firsl canal boals lo navigate the
Susquehanna Division Canal; his great-
grandiather owned and operaled a canal travel-
ars” hotel in Liverpool [Penna): and both his

randfather and falher worked around canals,
tha farmer a8 an employea of the Pennsyhania
Railroad and the [atter as a civil engineear running
Elirveys

(Concluded on Page Twao)
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PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

First, a word of congratulation to Capt. Tom
Hahn for his hard wark in the conceiving of the
American Canal Soclety, organizing it, gatting it
incorporated and promoting it throughoul the
Uniled States, Canada and tha Lnited King-
dom, As a resull of Tom's eflorls, we can now
call ourselves a truly “international” omaniza-
fion of some 525 active, dues-paying members,
all of whom anthusiastically support the aims
and objectives of the Society,

Tom Hahn will, of course, continue o serve as
Editor of American Canals. All contributions of
photographs and editorial material should ba
sont o him, care of Box 310, Shephordstown,
West Virginia, 25443 = his headquartars, when
he s not traveling the canals of Europe or rolax
ing at hiz summar “ratreat from the heat” in &u-
rara, Maine.

Bill Trout and | are both deeply indebted to
Charlie Derr and his wife for taking over the de-
manding jobs of bath Secretary and Treasurer of
the American Canal Society. Any communica-
tions about routine matters inwalving new sub-
scriptions, changes of address, or dues should
be sentto Charlie at 117 Main Street, Freemans-
burg, Pa. 18017, Bill Trout will continue as our
"one-and-only” Vice President, and Editor of the
American Canal Guide, another section of
which is nearly complete. Bill continues 1o main-
tain his contacts with canal societies and canal
enthusigsts, world-wide, from his working heead-
quartars in Duante, Californla. He also axpacts to
make an extensve tour of European canals and
artifactz on a combined business-plaasura trip In
the near future.

A hearty, and well-eamed word of thanks also,
to the many dedicated Diractors, Committes

Chairmen and Members of American Canal
Society - 100 nuMEeroUs ta list here — who have
lent thiair moral support and have contributed so
heavily 1o the success of ACS and its various
publications, with their words of advice, informa-
tion, maps and pholographs for the American
Canal Guide and American Canals. Peler Stott
deserves special commendation for the many
long hours he has expended in organizing and
calgloging endless canal guestionnaires and
data, as head of aur Canal Indax Committes.

As in any volunteer organization, rising costs
of printing and mailing plague us, Afer having (at
firgt] boon turned down by the ULS, Post Office on
our application for “"Mon-Profit” mailing status,
we appealed, and were finally granted the spe-
clal third-class bulk rate, a8 a8 Non-Profit Educa-
tional and Scientific organization. We hope this
will permit us to continue (o hold our dues sirue-
fire tha same in 1978 a5 they hava baen for the
past few years, unless prinding costs rise lurlher,
I might add that your dues monay comes back o
you, heaped up and running over, in the lorm of
the excellent quararhy bulletin which Tam Hahn
has been providing, with clock-like regularity,
over since the American Canal Society was
farmed.

As your naw Presldent, | promiss all of vou that

| will uphold the high standeards of perlormeance
set by Tom Hahn, sn that the American Canal
Society will continue e be recognized as the
principal source of Information. an navigation
canals, historical and current, in the Weslern
Hemisphers

Bill Shank

a2,

This unusual photo of the new lock al the Lake Ckeechobee entrance to the 5. Lucie Canal in
Flarida was submitted by ACS Director Alden Gould.
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American

Canals

BULLETI™ OF THE AMERICAN CANAL SOCIETY

"MEDRICATED TO HISTORNIC CANAL
RESEARCH, PRESERVATION
AND PARKS"

AMERICAN CANALS iz issued guarterly
by the American Canal Society, Incorporated.
Dbjectives of the Society ore (o encourage the
preservation, restoration, interpretation vl
use of the historde navigational canals of the
Awericas; to save threatened canals; and to
provide an exchange of canal infarmation.

Annual subscription to “AMERICAN CA-
NALS™ is automatic with a minimum AUS
s puyment of 5600, Individual copies may

b purchused st $1.00.

EDITOR - Capt. Thomus F. Huhn, TSN
(Ret.), Box 310, Shepherdstown, WY 25443,

PFRESIDENT - Willinrm H. Shank, P.E.. G4
Rathton Hoad, York, PA 17403,

VICE PRESIDENT = Dr, William E. Trout
111, 1932 Cinco Robles T, Duarte, CA 810140,
Editor, AMERICAN CANAL GUIDE,

SECRETARY-TREASURER - Charles W,
Devr, 117 Main Street, Freemansburg, FA
18017.

COMMITTEES

Chuinmnan, Canal Index Committes = Peter
H. Stott, Huines Bowd, Mount Kiseo, NY
10544,

Chairman, Canal Boat Committes, Carroll
M. Cante, T Oxbord Tiead, Baltimore, MD
21213,

Chuirmun, Nuviguhle Canals Committes -
Bev ¥, Morant, 51 W, Bonita, Sierrn Mudre,
A S1024,

Chairman, Canal Parks Committee, D,
Willinm E, Trout, TH., 1932 Cined Hohles
Drive, Duauarle, ©A 810110,

Stabilization of
Scholarie Aqueduct
on Erie Canal

Scholarie Crossing State Historle Site, Fort
Hunter, Montgomery County: Flans 1o
slabilize the Scholarie Aqueduct; built in 1841 as
part of the Erle Canal, have been finalized. This
work, will require removal of the earth fill that
frrrmns the towpath on the Aqueduct s it crosses
Scholarie Creek, Before this stabilization work
commences, the layars of earth fill that form the
towpeth are being oxcavated and profiled o
record  archeologlcal evidence of different
stratified lowpath levels and original surfacing
matarials, it amy. The axcavations indicate that
no special surfacing melerial or paving was used
an the coansa gravel towpath, but that apparently
it waz penodically levelled to remove ruts and
new fill was brought in.
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ALEXANDRIA CANAL EXHIBIT

Vivienne Mitchell, ACS, Vice Chairman of the Alexandria Arl:hunlnall:nl Commisgion and

Wanda Dowell, acting curator at the Ft. Ward Museum in Alexandria,

irginia, are shown ata

special exhibit of the museum. (Photo by Armistead Perry).

To draw attention to a proposed canal park at
the Tide Lock in Alexandria, Fort Ward Park has
sat up an axcellant exhibit which will run through
September, in their musaum. building at 4301
Wast Draddock Road in Alexandria. From |-95,
lako the Seminary Road exit aast 1 mila, laft up
Marth Howard Street to Wesl Braddock Hoad
then right to the park, Hours are 9ta 5 dally, noon
to & Sundays. The exhibit includes Lola Abell’s
Feunlmg of the lock, Sam Cash's model of acanal
ook, and even a heawvy stone from one of he
canal agueducts, over Four-Mile Run, to show
what tha tide lock is made of, all necessary be
cause the lock i still several feet underground,
S0 N0 one can ste it So little remaing aboyve-
ground of the Alexandria Canal that Bill Trout
was lucky to find two cut stones lasl year in
Four-Mile Fun, near the old aqueduct which has
bean om up for many years. The slones were
tound while the modem culvert under the railway
yards naar the Polomac was being widened by
De Leuw, Cather & Co. for the Corps of En-

inears. Tha than Rasgident Engineer, Mr. Nick
%arl.er (now Mr. Kevin Holness) had the stones
moved to safety, and this year with the help of
one of the engineers, Hon Fraumeni, one of the
stones was movaed to Fort Ward, Wea hope that
the other stone, & large one, will be placed with a
marker next to the site of tha Four-Mila Fun
Anueduct on a bike trail now ungder construction.

Readers interested in canal enginesring prob-
lems and in interpreling canal remaing will ke
the following item about the Tide Lock from the
canal company's 1851 reporl; “Cwing 1o the sol-
tlement of tha autlat lock since ts construction,
the depth of the water in the level above il s 50
much reducad as to rander it dificult for boats of
heawy drauEI‘rt 1o pass over the lower miler sill ol
the next lock above, To abviate this difficulty, 12
12 =quare timbers have been bolted on o the
coping of the outlet lock, increasing the depth of
tha water in the level above one fool.”

Sura encugh, if you look at the Braﬁtghnlﬂ-
graph of the lock In AMERICAN CAN #22,
p. 4. you can see wooden timbers laid an the
coping stones. something to watch far when the
lock iE finally dug oul someday! Perhaps there
are still signs of such timbering on other locks in
the U.5. which were reised in this way,

Our New President
{Concluded from Page Ona)

Bill iz the author of verious books on rans-

riation history, among them THREE HUN-

RED YEARS WITH THE PENNSYLVANIA
THAVELER, THE AMAZING PEMMSYLWAMIA
CANALS, HISTORIC BRIDGES OF PEMNN-
SYLVANIA, YANDERBILT'S FOLLY, GREAT
FLOODS OF PENMNSYLYANIA, INCHAN TRAILS
TO SUPERHIGHWAYS, HISTORY OF THE
YORK-PULLMAN AUTOMOEBILE, and YORK
COUNTY HISTORIC SITES AND TOUR
GLUIDE.

Bill has been a vice prasidant of the Pennayl-
vanla Canal Society and is currently a director of
thal organization. In addition, for slx yaars he
was tha editor of Canal Currents, the publication
ol the Pennsylvania Canal Society. In 1871, Gill
jained Capt. Tam Hahn and Or. Bill Trout in the
formation of the Amencan Canal Society, of
which Bill Shank was Vice President/Secretary
for nearly six years.

In 1873, Bill collaboraled wilh Capt. Tom
Hahn, & canal historian and Industrial Ar-
cheolagist, In establishing the American Canal
and Transportation Center. That joint venture
has produced twanty diffarant historical works by
both authors.

Bill has been assisted in all his endeavars,
prolessional and voluntary, by his wife Ruth, wheo
sarved also as Assistanl retary of the Ameri-
can Canal Society

We all welcome Bill o his new position as
Prezidant of the Society and know Uhal he wll
bring us new talents and enthusiasm.

Canal Calendar

Sept. 16, 1978 — Canal Soclety of MNew
Jersay tour of Morris gnd Letigh Canals at
Easton, Pa. :
Sapt. 24, 1978 - D & H Canal Sesquicen-
lennial, High Falls, MY

Oct. 6-7, 1978 - Tour ol Monongahela
MNeavigation by Pennsylvania, Ohlo and Maw
Y¥ork Canal Societies, Pittsburgh, Pa.
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THE SOUTH WILLIAMS CANAL

by Hans A van Lith

It iz just & little more than 150 years since the
South Wililames Canal in Holland was ocpened
26 Augusl, 1826 by King William | of Holland and
Belgium. This king did a ot for the development
ol trade and traffic in the two countries, which
were lnited at the tima.

Tha Zuld Willemsvaart’ — which is the name in
the Metherlands language — begins in Hertog
enbosch, the capital of tha Dutch province of
Moord Braxbanl. From there the 123-kilometer
long canal goes south and crosses  tha
Melheriand'Belgum border and then 5 back
inte Holland and ends In the Rivar Maas just

before the Maastrichl, capitol of the Dulch proy
ince of Limburg

e

E;Jllluilnn lack an the Sauth Wililams Canal,
electrical and modern.
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A complex lock and lifi-bridge arrangement (Lock No. 18) near the Belgium-Holland border.

TR

After the fall of Napoleon, Holland bacame fres
and got Wiliam I, a member of the Oranje Nas-
sau family, on the throne and Belgium became a
part of the Metherlands. King William saw clearly
the importance of developing trade and traffic,
and stimulated industry, the railways and lhe
canal building. Onie of the projects was making
the South Willlams Canal. Why? The city of Het
fogenbosch was a contre of fraderaads coming
from Amstardam and Rotlerdam and going to the
soulh (Belgium} and the east (Gamany). There
wera good watarways to the north, bul only bad
roads 1o the south. With a good canal people
colild avaid the road troubles. Construction was
both started and completed in 1826 at a cost of
about 4% millicn quildars, which is now about
two million dollars!

There was a big celebration when the king in
person opened the canal. A number of ships with
many flags entarad the [ock at Maastricht for the
first trip on the canal. The Sih regimant fight
dragoons playad national hymns and marches.

Lock “Zero” in Hertogenbosch, the most important one on the Canal,

| o
mm” Ya smgugg® ]

It is a pity, but the roubles between Belgium
{which wanted to ba independent) and Holland
200N stu:uE]pcd traffic on the canal. It ook many
yvears before the relations belween the two coun-
trics were better again and the Zuid Willamevaart
could be recpened.

At present, aboul thirly ships daily in both di
rections pass through the canal, but tha Zuid
Willamsvaart is becoming oo small as the lon-
nage of the vessels gets bigger. There are plans
to widan tha canal and the work has already
started sl some places. The skipper who goes
fram tha heginning of the canal at Hertogen-
bosch o the end al Maastricht passes through
nineteen locks, the difference In water level on
both sides of the South William Canal being
about forty maters! Most of tha lncks have to ba
m}en:—:d and closed by hand. The Netherlands

inistry of Transport and Public Works has am-
ployees on all locks and Bridges along the canal.
Mear the Belgium boarder and naar Maastricht

{Concluded on Pags Four)
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lllinois Canal Society Field Trip on the Hennepin Canal, 20 May

ICS members at the old boatways (boat
the Hennepin Canal mainline appraxim

ICS FIELD TRIP ON THE HENNEPIN

e

1878. Shown are some of the

air facility) on the north side of the summit level of
ly 17.7 canal miles from the lllinois River. Mary

Yeater, canal researcher for the state of lllinois, is in the center of the photo; John
Lamb, ICS Presidant, s to her right Others are also ICS members or interested parties.
The concrete building in the left background is an original canal structure; one of tha
work bulldings situated at the hoat ways. (Photo by Peter Challinor)

Put a Canal
on Your Checks!

During Lhe sk years of our seciely's existence,
the secretary and Ireasurer have processed
lhousands of members' checks and & few of
thesa have even had canal scenes on them. To
give credit o the members and benks with canal
chacks, wa haraby list those which come to mind,
agnd would like to know about any others.

This year Henry Abraham and Larry Fitt sent
us Erie Canal checks from the "Spint of
America’ set made by the Deluxe Chack Print-
ers, Inc., 20961 Knapp 3L, Chatsworth, CA
9131 1. A lot of banks have these but the com-
pany informed us that they are being phased out
and won't be available next year. These chacks
were only available as one of a series in each
check book; the canal 2cene was not availabla
separately.

An llfinois & Michigan canal scone was
avallahla soma five years ago, from the Her-
lage Mational Bank of Lockporl, Ningis. Thes
was a good try bt John Lamb tells us that it left
something o be desired, such a3 8 rudder for
the boat!

Arthur Eno Informead Ls that the Canal National
Bank in Portland, Maine, may nol have a canal
sceng on its checks, but it is a genuine canal
bank, chartered to finance the Cumberland &
Chetord Canal. And we know of one canal organi
zalion = the Delaware & Raritan Canal Com-
mission - which has a canalboat and mule on its
checks.

The only personal canal check which we know
will be available for a long time is from the
‘Washington County Mational Savings Bank, in
Williamsport, Maryland, on the Chesapeake
and Ohio Canal. According to Mr. Maynard L.
Patterson ol the bank, the © & O Canal scene
was tha Idea of tha late Mr. Stewart C. Swartz, a
salesman for the supplier, the Oscar T, Smith Co,
of Battimona, Every time Tom Hahn writes you &
check, you will get fo see a copy of the canal
seena, taken from an okl photograph.

Page Four

Corps of Engineers’
Histories Available

One of the Comps’ most worthwhile projects
has haan the publication of Bicentannial histories
of its districts and laboratories. Alogether, 32
have bean publishad at last count {with 35 to go),
althowgh some are already out of print o ang in
the process of ravision. A number of thasa are of
particular mterest o canal enthusiasts, espe-
cially the outstanding ones by Dr, Leland John-
50N [Louisville District, 6, Hunlinglon, $13.75
hardback, $8.75 paper, and Pittshurgh and
Mashville in press), canal enthusiest Frank
Smyder's Philadelphia  District  ($5.75), and
Aonald Tweaet's Rock |sland District ($5). These
ame available postpaid from the respective dis-
tricts, payable to Treasurer of the United States.
Dthers now available are Alaska ($3), Gahveston
{36}, Kansas City (52.50), Los Angeles (§4.75),
Memphis (810], New Crleans ($1.60), Tulsa ($4)
and Walla Walla {$2). Baltimore and St Louis
are in press. Sacramento ($7.25) is avail
abla from the Gowvernment Printing Office,
#FO0B0Z200102-8. Contact the districts if you are
intarasted In the Albuquergua, Honolulu, Port-
land or Seallle Districts or the Paciic Ocean
Divislon. Histores baing updatad or in prepara-
tion include the Baltimore, Far Easl, Lillle Bock,
Maobibke, Mashvilke, Pitteburgh and Savannah Dis-
tricts. Cther histones include the Coastal En-
Einﬂarlng Research Laboratory, Kingman Bldg..

ort Belvoir, VA 22080 (being updated); Con-
struction Engineering Research Lahoratory, Box
4005, Champaign, IL 51820 é_ﬂ.u.p. ; Engineer
Topographic Laboratares, Fort Beboir, VA
22060 (available); Mississippi River Commis-
sion, Box 80, Vicksburg, MS 39180 {($3.50); Mus-
lear Cratering Group (o.o0.p.), and the Sus-
guehanna District, oo the Batimore District
{available). We have not heard yet from the
Canaveral District.

We would like o thank Mr. Ward Rinehart of
tha Coms’ publication WATER SPECTRLUM,
and Dr, Albert Cowdrey of the Histoncal Division,
for supplying us with an up o date list of pub-
lished hislones,

Canal Boat Remains
Nominated for
Nat'l. Hist. Record

Bill Mckelvey, Charman of the ACS Canal |
Boal Remains, Hulks, Wrecks, atc. Sub-
Committee reports that three canal boal remains
have been nominated by the Connecticut Histar-
ical Commission o the Mational Register of His-
tanc Places. Allthree hulks are prasantly Iocated
in Bridgeport, Conn. just south of the Stratiord
Avonue Bridge.

The ELMER & DAILEY is a wooden canal
boat bullt for service on th Erie Canal and laler
fitted with diesel power for pushin%crthar barges
It was built by Wiliam M. Follette in 1215 at
Tonawanda, MY, ILis the only known surviving
Ede Canal boat. It was later known as the
CLAIRE B, FOLLETTE.

The PRISCILLA DAILEY was built in 19249 at
Whitehall, N.Y. on the Champlaln Canal for An-
thony O'Boyle masler carpenter William J,
Ryan. tis one of only a few surviving wonden
canal boals. It was later known gs lhe
ELIZABETH E. NEWELL.

The BERKSHIRE MNO. 7 was bullt In 1935 in
Brooklyn, N.Y. by Jacobson and Peterson for
Stewart J. Dailey. Though prabably nevear usad
on a canal, it is othistorical (canal) significance m
that its design was derived directly from 19th-
century canal boats.

Effortz= are underway to raise all three boats
and 1o place them in suitable locations, depaend-
ing on their condition. The American Canal 5o-
ciety pla}(cd a part in the nomination and dis-
covary of thesa boats. (See McKelvey, "Canal
Boal ARemains,” American Canals MNo. 18,
A, 1976}

The South
Williams Canal
{Concluded from Page Three)

there are lwo modem locks, which have elactri-
cal, vartical-maving doors

The Zuld Willamevaan is a very picturesgue
canal. From Hedogenbosch it goes straight
golith. On the harders thare are many trees and
wild Hlowers, Al some places thare is an historical
marker waming skippers to slow down. Veghel is
ar indusinal vilage, with important frading com-
panias, handling grain and food for animals.
ﬁ"lbllly' ships from France and Balgium arrive

are

South of Veghel there are smaller locks and
amall bndges. Near Nedarwaart thera is a larger
Inck with about a five meter 1L Aller passing a
modern electric lock, the canal crosses tha Bel-
gium border. Border 'stones’ are on the canal
sides. Along the Belglan part of the canal (also
called the South Williems Canal) there are many
industrias and coal minas. Passing through a
valley, the Zuid Willemsvaarl re-enfers Holland
and qoes o the river Maas which it enters
through the new Lock Bosscheveld. The last part
af the South Williams Canal proper goes o the
cily of Maasticht, where the orginal exit to the
Maas is Incated. [t was there that King William |
opened the canal one and a half centuries ago.

ow you only sae a few houseboats there. The
rest is silence, a greal contrast with the activitias
on the other parts of the Zuid Willemsvaarl,
{Mr. van Lith, ACS, is an offical of tha MNathar-
lands Ministry of Transport and Public Works,
Address: Oostarionstraat 11, Voorburg 2271,
HE, Hzlland.
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THE HENNEPIN CANAL (Part Seven)

By Mary M. Yeatar

[This article is the seventh in a series on the
Hannepin Canal, formerly tha lllinois
Hls&lssip i Canal. P‘arl Soven is a continualion
of "Forty-Four Years as a Commarcial Water-
way.” Parl Eight to follow will cover the years
since 1951, Mary Yeatar is a professional Histor
wal Researcher lor the Stale of linois.)

I the: mid 1920°s, tho Stale of inois started
improving tha Hlincls Rivar from Litica to Lock-
port. The end of the Hennepin Canal's problemas
seamadio be at hand. Expactations far tha canal
rose. Local interest was aroused once again,
Private antreprenaurs already established along
he canal benefited from the publicity ac-
cruing 1o the Hennepin Canal as a result of the
[llinois River work, Olher businessmen, perhaps
hoping to gat astahblished before it began to
boom as a commercial waterway, set up firms
and beqan to offer services of vanous sorts con
nected with the canal. Annual commercial ton-
nage stopped fluctuating so much and levelad
out al low, bul steady, rates (averaging
10,000-15,000 tons yearhy). By the late 1920's,
use began to pick up noticably. In 1325 the canal
had its all-time highest use: 30,161 tons. Al
though this iz only 1/600th of the canal's max-
imum capacity, it is a significant increase in
volume over previous years.

By 1830, however, not only had the Great De-
pregsion begun to make itz mark on commearce in
geharal but the full significance of the lnois
Hiver improvermnents was baginning o dawn on
local residents and businessmen, Commercial
tonnage carred on the Hennepin canal de-
creased by nearly 40% from the previous year;
only 18,142 fons weara fransporead in 1930,

The navigation structures beng censtructed
on the Hlinois River wara largar than thosa on the
Hennepin Canal, scaked 1o it with improvements
which tha Come had already made on the |linois
and Missizsippi Hivers. Locks were o ba 600 faat
in length and 110 faat in width, Such capacious
streciures would certainly eliminata tﬁs
tienack created by the small and detanuraled
Illlnola and Michigan Canal; the llincls River

d||a.|-r In conjunction with the Chicago Sanitary
and Ship Canal provided a spacious routa to
Chicago. The Hannepin Canal, which was nol g
commercial sucvess because it was too large.
was now, irenically, going to be oo small,

Even though il was the shortest one, the Hen-
napin Canal was not the only all-wator roule be-
Iween the Greal Lakes and the Uppar Mississippi

i) Q
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Machling Barge Lines operated two rigs on the Hennepin Canal in the late 1920's and early
1930's: the Junlor and the Herold Grant. Shown hera (s the Harold Grant in 1834, (Photo
courtesy of Mr. lvan Howlett, Sheffield, lllinois, who worked on the Harold Grant in 1934-35,

Vallay. it was aa:bla lo pass from the Great
Lakes via the 0 Sanitary and Ship Canal
1o the lllinois and I'|.I'I1|:: igan Canal and from there
into the llnois River. Traffic could procead down
the lllinois to the Mississippi and then head up
the Mississippi, As long as the llinois and
Michigan Canal was still in service, there was
little advantage in traveling that longer alterna-
live route despite the fact thal it was more
capacious once through the bottle-neck . Without
a change of vessels at LaSalle, lllinois, the traffic
an cither route was Bmited to virual packetboat
size by the lllincis and Michigan Canal s facilities.
Consequently, most users opted for the shorer
routa via the Hennepin Canal,

Onca the llinois River project replaced the
lNinis and Michigan Canal, howaver, capacity
would no longer be rastricted on the longer alter-
native route. The completion of the improve
mants fram Lockpor to Ltica would mean that
the entire Hlineis River and the Chicage Sanilary
Canal had tha eama capacity as tha modernlzad

Passenger excursion boat service began early on the Hannnpln i.'.‘annl Thu excurslon boat

Ciara and the steamer Bedes are shown leavi
Canal feeder line. May 21, 1908. Phota caurtesy
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the guard lock at the head of the Hennepin
the Rack |sland District, Corps of Englnears.

Mizzizsippi Rivar navigation facilities. Shipments
miuch larger than those itwas possible to carry an
the Hennepin Canal could travel o and from the
Lipper Mississippi Valley with easa on the altar-
nate route. Units involving more than one small
barge {or two at most, and that was axtremealy
awkward) could not travel the Hennepin Canal
with itz extensive number of small, manually-
oparatad locks and its narrow channel with many
sharp bends.

Meanwhike, commercial activity continued 1o
decline. The years 1832 through 1936 were a
mejor period of inactivity on the Hennepin Canal:
a total of onby 35,513 commarclal tons wera car-
ried tjuriugijl.he whaole five yaar period, The inac
tivity can ha ralated in part, of course, to the
Great Depression, The b?euhc downward cycle
was, perhaps, sat in motion by a major break in
the canal bank in 1932, This forced Lhe closing of
the waterway for significant portions of the raa-
s0r. In 1933 the Lockpor to Wica improved sec-
tion of the |llinois River was actually openad to
navigation. Much as had been feared, lrailic
moved to the linois River, A major factor, how-
avar, was the fear of being lrapped on a com-
mercial backwater. Business and commercial in-
terasts did not want o be involved with a project
clearly labeled "loser.” And without active par-
ticipation and cocperation by the private secior-
shippers, manufacturers, e, - the Hennepin
Canal did not have a chance.

In 1837 the Rock Island District of the Corps ol
Engincers finally finished study of the Hennepin
Canal and wera ready to offer analyses and rec-
ommendations for itin kght of the apening of the
lincls River to large scala shipping. The report
concluded that the existing canal was incapabile
of attracting any appraciable amount of traffic
because of its physical imitations. Simuftane-
ouisly, the anginears strassad that if their pro-
posed plan of enlargement was carried out, the
existing limitations of tha canal would ba re-
moved, The new lacilibes could be comparable
in navigation dimansions to both the linois and

(Concluded on Page Six)
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UNUSUAL CARGO FOR A & C CANAL

b : = & —

Canals have carried all sorts of strange cargo, but undoubledly one of most unusual and ona

af the largest must be this Ulira Lﬂf‘?e Cru
headi

Albemarle and Chesapeake Canal an
Rivar bound to the New,

galions of crude oil. The tugs pushin
enlhusiasts are awaiting Alexandar C.

de Carrlar-1 leaving Great Brid

lock on the

down the Southern Branch of the Elizabeth

¥ MNews Shipyard. This hu?a structure is the deckhouse and bridge
wings of the carrier, which, whan completed will be 1,1

are the EVELYN DORIS and the TIM KELLEY. Canal
rown's new book on the Albemarle and Chesapeake

87 feet long and will hold three million

Canal which may be completed by the end of the year. (Photo by Alexander Brown, ACS).

HENNEPIN CANAL

{Concluded from Page Five)

Mississippi Rivers and, therefore, large encugh
o attract a graat deal of commerce. The Rock
Island District engineers predicted even more
sucoess for thair improved Hennepin Canal than
their predecessors had for the origingl project
They estimated initlal commearce would be close
fo 1,700,000 tons annuslly,

Perhaps in response 0 his encouragamant,
commerce bagan to pick up again, Grain con-
tinued o be moved on the canal, Sand and
%uaucl pits on the right-of-way were doing more

usiness, Several barge nes connectad to he
sand and gravel industry — most noticably the
Mechiing Harge Lines — began to expand. Fur-
thermore, in 1937 tha International Harvester
Company began moving small shipments of
sleel and scrap iron through the Hennepin Canal
ifn rete fram tha Wisconsin Steel Company plant
on Lhe Calumet River near Chicago to their Far-
mall Tractar Warks al Moline, The shipmeants
averaged 000 tons annually,

Fhe Chiels Office took lithe immadiate action
on the Hennepin Canal proposal. Perhaps to
foroe the issue ns had boen done so suctasstully
i 1916 in relation 1o an adeguate Chicago con-
nection, the engineers reportad that the Hanna-
pin Canal should ke abandoned if the enlarge
mant was nol carried out immediately, Te am-

hasize the crisis natura of the situation and the
imited use it recewved, the canal was allowed 1o
deterinrate considerably; in 1938 no funds were
usad for rehabililation work. In 1939, the Wash-
ington Office of the Corps of Engineers finshed
thair raview of the Rock Island District's pro-
posals and arguments, They concluded that en-
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largement was not economically justified al e
time. The Offica of the Chiel of Enginears, how-
evar, did not recommend abandonmant.

Commercial trafic continued to travel the
Hennepin Canal. This traffic, however, consisted
mainly of local commodities baing maved within
the canal's immadiate vicinily, Dunng Word War
Il, only o regular Hennepin Canal camiar held
an Interstate Commearce Commission license,
That licensee, Ray Howlott, ran a small push
poal he had built himsalf specifically for opera
tian on the Hennepin Canal. He transported the
Intemational Harvester Company's steel and
garap iran from Chicago to Malineg an emall hop-
per barges ownad by Intarnational Harvester,

Thioughout the early 1840's, agitation fur and
agalnst modernization of the canal continuad. In
1845, the Board of Enginesrs for Hivers and
Harbars presented an unlavorable report an the
modemization propoesal. It concluded thal the
cost would be oo greal and the value doubstiul.

Parhaps as a resull of this pronouncament, in
1948 gnother major decfing in commercial use
bagan. Forexample. as s00n as wartime reglila-
tions contrelling farm implameant manufacture
ware lifted. the Internalional Harvester ship-
ments ended, Howlett, the company’'s contractor
on the ralte which included the Henncpin Canal,
latar explained that the government's dacision
not te modernize tha canal convineed him there
ware no prospects for successful commarcial
traffic on it. Attar Howlatt ceased operations, no
freiqht service operated on the Hennepin Canal
in conjunction with othar waterways. Al traffic
was local and even thal was meager: only 866
commercial 1ons in 1846 and 394 in 1947,

Consequently, on Apdl T, 1948, the Cops of

Engineers issued a navigation nolice which put
the Hennepin Canal on a limited service basis,
Although this allowed the Compe of Engineers lo
reduca tha labor force, it did not solve the prob
lerm of commercial usage. In 1948 na commearcial
tannage at all was reporded. In 1948 and 1950,
the only commeodiies moved were those usad
in maintenance of the canal itself.

In spite of tha dismal commercial lale of the
Hennepin Canal in this perod, thems was still
traffic on the canal. Recreational navigation in-
creased in the post war years. Fram its opening
in 1907 ta the presant, the Hennepin Canal has
been wsed as much for recreation as for com-
merca. The Corpe of Engineers” rules and regu
lations lor its operation stated that tha canal
lands wara purchased for the purposes of navig-
ation and construction, and for the exclusive uss
of United Statas govemmeant employees. Bul the
canal was always uscd for other purposas and by
other than governmant employees, Fishing and
picnicking were alwaizas common along its banks.
Fish caught in the Hennepin Canal slill hoid |
lingis records, Swimming, oo, was popular. Fish-
ing and swimming wara actually prohibited only
in the lock chambers. There wara aven or-

anized recraational programs along the canal.
ar example, i1 1911 the Rock lsland YMCA
began halding swimming classes lhere,

Passengaraxcursion boat service also slarted
aarly. Thagreatesl RESSeNgEer use occurred ba-
tween 1916 and 1910 the highest usage came in
1918 with over 35,000 Fassengers. It was, how-
ever, discontinued wall hafora World War || be-
cause It was not profilable, It later years, most
passengers traveled in pleasure crafis,

By 1950, the Hennapin Canal was so deterior-
ated that in soma places pleasure raffic was all
that vould pass. Only 3.5 feat of watar remained
in the Rock Rivar section of the main ling while
anly lour leet fowed in the faader. But the Rock
Island District Office of the Corps of Enginaers,
which directly administered the canal, still re-
fused to authorize meore than minimal mainte-
nance, It seems they continued fo contend thal i
modernization was not camied oul, abandon-
ment had 1o begin. The threal of abandonment
kept at least the recraational users of the canal
labhying Washinglon in favor of mademization.

It was nol all that surprising then that whan the
Comps of Enginears conducted its restmejor na
tinnal housecleaning. the Hennepin Canal camea
up for discussion. In 1651 the Corps suspended
Inck operations and eliminated nonassential
maintenance expandituras on seven canalized
watanways which alforded litte or no banafif 1o
general commerce and navigation. The Henne-

in Canal was on the ist. On June 20, 1851, the

ivigion of Enginears [2sued a public nolice that
the canal would be closed Lo commaernzial naviga-
tion after June 30, 1951, It remained open W0
recreational use. Simultaneously, the Rock ls-
land Disticl Office began a datailed study of
effective disposal of the canal property.
Washinglon still did nat accept Rock Island s
contention that the fate of the Hennepin Canal
imvolved a simple "either-or” choice. The en-

ineers at Rock Island were instructed to search
or alternabives 1o cither modernization or aban-
donment, Forunataly, they lound one. (To be
concluded.)

WATERWAYS WORLDWIDE - but mainly
Orilish - are leatured c'-fl:r:z' month in
Waterways Warld magazine. Keep yourseli
up-to-date on developmenls in Europe by
subscnibing to Waterways World - 514 sur-
faca mail,” 30 air mail from Dept. AL,
Waterways World, Kottingham House,
Dala Street, Burion-on-Trent, DE14 3TD,
England.
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EARLY CANAL BOATS ON THE
JAMES RIVER AND KANAWHA CANAL

by T. Gibzon Hobhs, Jr
{Part two)

An interesting listing of canal hoats titled
“CANAL REGISTER" ﬁrslu[;l‘pe ars in the August
8, 1841 issue of tha Lynchburg Virginia News-
fapers and is continued in moest of the issues
haraaftar. Thesa list tha name of the boat fol-
Iowed by the name of he caplan,

The listings below are reproduced just as they
appear, Including the misspeliings, errors and
lypograghical mistakes, plus possibly 2ome of
Yy awn

It will ba noted that while the packet boat Jos.
. Gabell is shown there iz no Esting of tha John
Marshallin these registers. Whether it was out of
service because of lack of businass, repairs ar
did not come up as far as Lynchburg is not
known, The ad listing it in operation with tha Jos.
C. Cabell continued throughout the year.

Only in the Register of August 12, 1841 was
Ihe listing of tonnage and tolls of tha fraight boats
included. It will be noted thal caplains were
sometimes changed or ratated on same of the
boats.

In 1857 Mr. E. L. Chinn was Superintendent of
Repairs of tha First Division. This coverad the
line from Richmond to Jeshue's Fall dam, His
report of work dona during the year was included
in the eport of Colenel Thomeas H. Ellis in his
Frasidant's Report to the Twenty Third Annual
Feport to the Sleckholders in Oclober 1857, Mr,
Chinn sald his force was dividaed into 13 squads
of various lypes ol workers, one ol which was the
supply boat Jasaph C. Cabell. He stated further
hatl in sddition lo other work his carpenters had
“fitted iip the interior of the supply boat Joscph G,
Cabell,” He said of his hands amployed as boat-
mean "thraa work the supply hoat. " He mantions
also a ook [or the supply boat,

He further stales ihal "being able to carry most
of tha company's freight and officers in its own
boat, promiges, | think, from the experiment thus
far, very favorable results " This latter probably
refers also to the supply boat Cabell,

It seems likely that this supply boat was the
orlginal Joseph C. Cabell packet boat converted
o Ihis zervice. Il s probable that it had bean
replaced with a mome modam and axpaensie
boal.

Here hen is the listing of 'Comings and go-
ings" of canal boats at Lynchburg Trom (he
"LANAL REGISTER” of 1841 (hoat name first;
captain's name second),

ARRIVED - Aug., 1841, Columbia, Davinny;
Ohio, Jameisnn; Jno. Randolph, Crumpecker;
Jos. C. Cabell, Lockett,

CLEARED — Aug. 5th - Wim. L. Lancasler, Har-
rln%lr.un; Flying Lucy, Staton.

Aug. Gth—Josephine, Lilly: Jack Downing, Lewis;
Columkxa, Devinmy.

Aug. 7th — John Randolph, Crumpecker; Com-
merce. Branham; Lynchburg, I—irJalds-.

ARRIVED - Aug. 8th 1841 - Kanawha,
Snedaker, with 16 lons paying, $58.23 toll;
Tennessee, Ballay, 17 tons, $49 34
Elizabeth, Wilson, 21 lons sall, 544,44,

CLEARED - Aug. 10 - Tennesses, Bailey, 42
tons 51581.02; Kanawha, Snedaker, 4115 tans
5137.85; Old Virginla, Taylaor, 36 tons,
E108.67,
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ARRIVED - Aug. 121h - Wm. L. Lancaster, Har-
rington; Okd Dominion, Pampin; Holker,
.Aug. 13th = Jas, Madisocn, Peters; Buchanan,
rmsworthy,
.ﬂ.ug. 14 = Enterpnze, McGiffing Lynchburg,
ields; Richmaond, Eubank,
CLEARED = Aug. 11th = Victoria, Parkins;
Pioneer, Pellet: Exchange, Graves
Aug. 12th = Elizabeth, Wilson.
.-"v.u(g;. 13th - Raleigh, Cowell;, Highlander, King,
layton & Buron, Ash: Mountaineer, Staton;
Wm. L Lancaster, Harrington.
Aug, 14th = Columbia, Devinny,

ARRIVED = Aug. 13, 1841 = Ohio, Jameison:
Pocahontas, Grant, Joscphine, Lilly, Union,
Jenks; Champion, Puryaar; J. 5. Cahall,
Lockett, Farmer, Crouch, Mohawk, Quarkes,
John Aandolph, Crumpackear; Flying Lucy,
Staton, Kanawha, Snedaker; Davy Crockell,
Doughty; Jack Downing, Huckstep.

CLEARED = Aug. 14 - 0Okd Dominlan, Pamphlin;
Holker, Beale, Enterprze, MoGilhn,
AUE. 16th = Jas. Madizon, Peatars: Richmand,
ubank
#ug. 17th = JIno. Randolph, Crumpeckear;
Farmer, Souch.

This unusual photograph Is of Locks 27
{milu 185.1) of the Chain of Rocks Canal
mile 184.2-184.0) of the Missisalppl River.
The Iocks are near Granite City, lllinois. (Sub-
mitted by John Purcey of “'Sclantific
American.”}

AARIVED — Aug. 23. 1841 — Pioneer, Peliet;
Highlander, King; Virginia, Minor; Tennesses,
Bailey; Elizabeth, Wilson.

CLEARED - Aug. 18 — Champion, Staton, Ohio,
Jamiasan; Lunchburg, Flelds; . C. Cabsll,
Doughty.

A, 18 — Lnion, Janks.

Aug. 20lh - Pocahonlas, Granl - Virginia, Minor

ohawk, Quares — Dawvy Crockelt, Phalps =
Kanawha, Snedaker.

ARRIVED = Aug. 30Uh = Old Virgire, Taybor - Oid
Dominion, Childress — Gan, Harrison, Clarke -
Wm. L. Lancaster, Harringlon = Jno, Han-
dolph, Crumpecker

CLEARED — Aug. 26 — Experiment, Goodwin
Aug. 27 — Elizabath, Wilson - Gen. Harrison,
Clarke

ARRIVED - Sept. 2 — Kanawha, Snedaker

Flying Lucy, Staton — Raleigh, Cowell -
L'.:Ia:li!ur & Burton, Ash — Davy Grockett, Crum-
pecker — Mountainaer, Staton — Highlander,
King — Holker, Bealw - J. C. Cabell. Lockett
Buchanan, Armswarthy — Hichmaond, Eubank
- Jogephing, Cberson,

GLhAHI;LJ - Aug. 28t — Buchanan, Armswor
thy
Aug. 30th = Lynehburg, Fields — Chig, Cloas.

Aug. A1st - Kanawha, Snedakear - Flying Lucy,
tatan.
Sept. 1 - Richmand, Eubank.

ARRIVED - Sept Gth, 1841 - Champion, Staton—
Mahawk, Quarles - Tennessee, Bailey.

CLEAHED - Sepl. 151, — Highlander, Locketl,

Sept. 2nd - Pocahontas, Grant — Claytor & Bur-
ton, Ash = Ben Frankling Pamglin

Sept. 2id - Davy Crockett, Phelps - Champion
Staton — Mohawk, Snaed-Holker, Noell.

Sept. 4 — Josephine, Charson

ARRBIVED - Sept. 9 - Buchanan, Ammswarthy

|ynchburg, Fislds — Ohio, Jemison = Gen.
arngon, Clark,
CLEARED 2EPT. 8—Wm. L. Lancaster, Harring-
foan, y

Sept. fh - Enterprize. MeGriffin - Cid Dominian,
Childress — Ploneer, Pallat.
Sepl Blh — Buchenan, Armsworthy.

ARHIVED - Sepl. 131h — Ohig, Cloar -
Exchange, Bland - Jos. C. Caball, Deughty -
Gen. Harrison, Clark

CLEARED - Sept Bth = Lynchburg, Fieids
Sept. 10th - Gen. Harrison, Spiller
Sapt. 11th = Ohio, Cloar

Mo Canal Registers were included in he Sep-
tember 18, 20, 23, 27, 30and October 4, 7,11, 14
and 18, 1841 issuas. The President's Repor to
Ihe Seventh Annual Mecting of the Stockholders
In Dacamber 1841 menticned that a break in the
canal near what 15 now Six Mile Bridge on Oc-
tober 1 suspendad traffic for about thraa waeks.
From the above dates il appears thal some olher
cause may have suspendad traval for naarly tha
same amount of time in September, In June a
severe storm and floed had done considerabla
damage and suspended trallic for some timo
Lntil repairs could be mada, The papars made no
mention of any canal problems,

(Editors node — This lisling from (ke Lynchburg

“"CANAL REGISTER" for 1847 will be concluded
In a future Issue of Amencen Canals.}
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BOOK REVIEW

“CAPE COD
CANAL”

THE CAPE COD CANAL, by {Prof) Robert H
Farson. Pub. 1977 by Wesleyan LUniversity
Pross, Middietown, Conn. 177 pp. Bus., maps,
biblic., index. $14.95,

Soon after the Pilgrims settled at Plymouth in
1620, they began trading with the Marragansett
Indians. The trade routa was by canoe, including
a portage across a low spot at the "shoulder” of
Cape Cod. Miles Standish, during his coastal
engplorations, examined the portage location, and
suggested dlggin%a ditch to connact the hwo
bays. Somehow, the Pilgrims newver got around
to It About once each genaration since, survays
:ere mizge, charlers granted, bul no dgging was

one.

Aftar the Suer Canal was opaned, and tha
Panama starled, people linally began 1o think
more sariousty about a Capa Cod Canal. August
P. Balmont, the linancier who buil (and oper-
ated) Mew York's fist subway, hecams in-
terested. He bought an 1899 franchise (under
which no work had been dene). and digging
began in 1807, Contractars ran into the usual
unforeseen difficulties, and the two-year con-
structicn period became seven. The canal was
finally opened in 1914, a foew weeks after the
FPanama Canal opened.

The original canal of 1914 was privately
owned, and all vessels (oven government ships)
ware chargad tolls. Tha dasign dimensions ware
100" bottom width, 200' at the surface, and 25
dapth. Actually the depth was only 15' In 1814
when opened, and dredging continued. Threo
levws-lenval bridges with drawspans crossad, carmy-
ing wo highweays and & railread. Traflic was slow
to use tha canal, die to tha tils and tha limiting
depth. Only small vessels could gel through, and
they paid small tolls. In 1915, the passenger
steamers BUNMKER HILL, MASSACHUSETTS
and OLD COLONY Lleélurl uging Lhe canal, when
ther depth had reached 20 feet

Workd War |, and the appearance of German
submarinas off Cape Cod, caused a rapld In-
crease in canal tralfic. On July 21, 1918, a sub-
marine attackad the tug PERTH AMBOY off the
D&Ipe. and set her afire, The nexl Day, President
Wi ordered the Federal Railroad Administra-
lion o seize and vperale the canal.

Yihen the war ended, August Belmont refused
to take his canal back, for the reason that it had
kean condamned and paid for, and he was no
longer interested in owning a canal, the neal
raason, of coursa, baing that the canal had nevar
made monay as a toll operation. The Govem
ment continued to oparate the canal. Passangar
service relumed, with the famous BOSTON and
MNEW YORK, as wall as ships of the Savannah
Ling and Merchants and Miners. In 1934, an-
largament began to dimansions of 480° bottom
width and 32° degF. Mew high-level bridges werns
constructad. The improvaments wearea comphateacd
in 1940, and proved of vast benefit o World War
It traffic. Buzzards Bay bacame tha formation
area for convoys, which then proceeded o sea
via the canal, saving some 100 mikes of exposurs
o peossible submarine attack. The canal con-
linugs in use today, as a valuable shortcut for
acean-going vassels.

Heouwghly hall of the book is devoled Lo piclures,
many of which carry credit lines to the Staamship
Histarical Society of America. (Review by Jim
Wilson, ACS. reprinted by permission Steam-
boat Bill.)

Pana Eight

D & H Canal
Sesquicentennial

The Dalawara and Hudson Canal Historical
Socioty extends o all of you a cordial invitation to
come fn High Falls, MY 'on Sunday, September
24 I help us celebrate the sasquicentannial yaar
of the canal's apening. We will have a lull day of
varied programs o please both canal buffs and
evaryday citizens alike. The program s linalized
and 15 a5 follows:

11 AM - 68 FM. Exhibit of Manville

Wakefield's paintings

. Museum lours
= . Flea Markat

I, “Canawler” film

M, Five Incks hika

M Fuppet show (Canal slory

for alder childran and adults)

] Sesquicenlennial pictorial
oullt raffle tickat picked
Masonic reenactment of
the laying of the keystone
Canal songs by
talk-singer Bob Lusk

3:30 P.M, Un tableau vivant

The picturesque village of High Falls has many
antique shops and saveral fine restaurants 1o
add o your day's aclivies, We are easily
reachad. From Kingston (NYS Thruway Exit 19)
proceed Soulth on Route 209; tum laft on Route
213; proceed to High Falls. (Aboul 15 minutes
driving tirme from Kingston) From Mew Paltz
(NYS Thriway Exit 1B) Turn left from thrs-
way exil onle Boute 299: tum right on Route 32
Morth; at Rosandale um left onto Route 213 1o
High Falls.

Julius W. Murphy

It is with deep pareonal regret that Fannounce
Ihe passing, onJune 13th, 1878, of my good
friend, Julius Murphy of Pittsburgh, an active
ACS member and a Director of the Pann-
sylvania Canal Society. For many years
Julius edited the "GLASS-ZETTE,” house
magazine of the Glenshaw Glass Company,
in which he frequently published aricles on
the Main Line Canal at Fittsbuigh. Upon re-
tirement, Julius spent much time in histors
roscarch and wrote a number of ing acles
on canals and othar nineteanth  century
means of travel inowestern Pennsy lvania,
which weare published locally.

Eill Shank

The Cape Fear
Canoe Trail

Tom McCloud of the Camgling Canog Clulb,
P.CY. Box 9011, Greansbora, N.C. 27408, has
prepared & lyer with map and guide 1o an hisberi-
cal canoe trail along the Cape Fear River from
Deep River 1o Fayelleville, N.C., a dislange ol 55
miles, passing the sitas of 13 locke and dams
}_Tee the American Canal Guide, Part 2). ACS

istoric Site Markers have been placed at all the
siles, visible o canceisis on the river, to identify
the sites and provide same onentation and histar-
icel perspective. This is the first canoe trail to be
tharoughly marked with ACS markers. Up to now
it has been exiremely difficult to localte historical
sitas, sspacially overgrown ones, while canoaing
or hiking, ACS would be glad 1o provide markers
at cost for other canoe or hiking trails, or o
be placed al individual zites to provide identifi-
cation and an address to contact. Al 50¢ each,
ppd from Bill Trout, these markers am inexpan-
Sive enmégh to be used freety and replaced
as needed.

Recreation Trails

Tha Departmeant of the Interior iz assisting
in the development of abandoned railbeds,
astimated at 15,000 milas, inta bloyele, hik-
ing. end #Ugglng trails. Cne of these trails will
stretch from the Hudson River Bank naar
Center Island W the Crescent Station in
Colonia, MY, Thers it will link with tha
Colunie recreation Irail leading westward
along the Mohawk River and tha old
Erie Canal. Uther lrails will link with the
Delaware-Raritan Canal in Mew .larsey
and with the Towpath Bike Trail planned
along the Lehlgh River in Pannsylvania.

{Mew York Times, 3 May 1978).

Portage Canal
Clean-Up

In spite of continued opposition to the dredging
of the Portage Canal at Potage, Wisconsin, e
pair of the Wisconzin Rivar locks, and the dradg-
ing of the Wisconsin River by the Wisconsin De
partmant of Malural Resourcas {an official of
which was recently 8:01@1:1 as sying that "mem
hars of the Portage Canal Soclety are llving in the
pesl,") a canal clean-up was held this summer
through funds provided for by CETA (Com-
prehensive Employment and Training Act) of the
federal Department of Labar, Weork was partially
OVErseen Portage Canal Sociely President
Henry Abraham. In fairmess, the DNR was in
favor of the cleanup and supervised the work of
CETA employess. The situation is made even
harder by a dispute over the ownership of the
banks of the canal at Portage . Perhaps members
of the DNR should take a frip to the naticn's
capital at Washington, 0.C. where the phrase
“The past is prologue’ is inscribed on e build-
ing of the Archives of the Linited States!

| & M Canal
Boat Remains

Dava Carr, Sita Supadntandant of the llinols
and Michigan Slate Trail, recently dizcoverad
betweean three and five canal boats an the bottom
of the canal when a porion of the canal was
dewatered because of weather. As a paper fac-
tory leazes waler rights in that reach of canal,
water was reintroduced almost immediately, but
aftar aerial photographs were laken. Plans are o
de-water the canal when next the paper factary
shuts down for ra-tooling or repairs, at which time
amcheologists will measure and document the
hoat remaing. The boats may be ralzed, if an
examination shows this to be leasible.

Women’s Canal
Expedition — A Bust

A UPI aricle of 3 Mov, 1976 (LOS
AMNGELES TIMES) described an all-female
expadition o explore the wikds of South
Aunerice. & parl of the misson of the group
was o seak out & “lost canal,” sald to have |
been dug m the lale 18h cenlury. The |
thres-maonth axpadition was to axplore the
giant Atrato swamp in Colombe.

i As a follow-up, Bill Trout wrote 1o the LIPI

office in London which staled thal "lhe expe-
| dition retumed in total disarray . . They
found mne lost canal,” The keller Tinished [so
helpus)™. . Hear itwas pratty much a bust.”
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